
From: Logan Caldwell [mailto:lc@hbioc.net] 
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 1:12 PM
To: Chowdhury, Hafizur@ARB
Subject: Batch processing applications

Hafizur:
I would appreciate discussing this topic briefly with you. I am referring to the new section in the
modified regs stating:

“Batch” processing in 2016. Applications to recertify fuel pathway certifications, registrations
that were approved under the previous LCFS (and still in effect on the date this regulation
goes into effect) and new applications for fuel pathways in 2016 will, to the extent feasible,
be processed in groups based on fuel type in the following order of priority: ethanol,
biodiesel, renewable diesel, compressed natural gas, liquefied natural gas, and all others.

I need to explain to clients what this means, or might mean, so any guidance would be most
helpful. Does it mean there is no hurry in getting revised applications submitted because the
last one to submit will get their updated application at the same time as the first?  Will there
be posted deadlines to be included in a batch, and if not how will it be managed?

What are the possibilities?

If you want to call me, call my cell phone. I’m available anytime today.

Thanks for the heads-up yesterday that this was coming soon!

Thanks!

Regards,
Logan

Logan Caldwell, President
Houston BioFuels Consultants LLC
Tel: 281-360-8515
Mobile: 281-250-0396
lc@hbioc.net
www.houstonbiofuelsconsultants.com
Yahoo IM: loganethanol
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